
Walter Williams - Fwd: RE: capers petition cancellation

From:    Keith McCrary
To:    Walter Williams
Date:    3/6/2018 11:25 AM
Subject:   Fwd: RE: capers petition cancellation

 
Save this information on the Smartsheet. 
 
Keith McCrary
Supervisor of Maps and Records
Survey Bureau
City Engineering Division
Department of Public Works
313-224-3970
mccraryk@detroitmi.gov
 
Mike Duggan, Mayor 

 

>>> Richard Doherty <dohertyri@detroitmi.gov> 3/6/2018 10:49 AM >>> 
I spoke to the petitioner and he requested it.
 
 
 
Sent from my Verizon 4G LTE smartphone
-------- Original message --------
 
From: Keith McCrary <mccraryk@detroitmi.gov>  
Date: 3/6/18 9:46 AM (GMT-05:00)  
To: Richard Doherty <DohertyRi@detroitmi.gov>  
Subject: capers petition cancellation  
 

Richard,
 
 A couple of weeks ago you asked me to cancel petition 1520 Capers Steakhouse. May I have that request in 
writing ? Also has the petitioner been notified of this cancellation ? 
 
Keith McCrary
Supervisor of Maps and Records
Survey Bureau
City Engineering Division
Department of Public Works
313-224-3970
mccraryk@detroitmi.gov
 
Mike Duggan, Mayor 
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